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From: McDonald, Warren AIRMSHL
To: ; Creagh, Alison BRIG
Cc:
Subject: RE: GG King"s Cup Reception Update #1 [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 29 August 2019 3:13:45 PM

UNOFFICIAL

Good update and thank you.
If you have not already please let the COS’ to CDF and the Service Chiefs know of the proposed
dates.
I think the Capt and the Coach and Brig Creagh are an excellent choice
Regards,
WM

From:  
Sent: Thursday, 29 August 2019 11:53 AM
To: Creagh, Alison BRIG ; McDonald, Warren AIRMSHL 
Cc:  
Subject: GG King's Cup Reception Update #1 [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
UNOFFICIAL

Sir / Ma’am / Gents,
I have had further discussion with Government House Staff re the reception for the King’s Cup
Team. The latest update, and my proposed way forward, is as follows:
Event:
The event will take place on Friday 11 October from 5:30 pm – 6:30 pm at Government House,
Canberra. The concept is for a stand up event on the terrace (weather permitting).
Dress:
The dress code for the event will be; Team uniform, Lounge Suit for men, Day wear for Women
and General Duty Service Dress for any military members.
Format:

· Governor-General makes informal remarks
· Somebody from Kings Cup (perhaps the Captain?) to respond with a short vote of thanks

and presentation
· King’s Cup representative to invite GG to present the medals (we can confirm on the best

way to do this closer to the date)
· GG to present medals
· Group photo of GG / Mrs Hurley and team
· Governor-General and Mrs Hurley to meet with guests over refreshments

Attendees:
The Governor General confirmed that he wanted a small event ~35 pers and the invitation list
(40 possible attendees) I circulated yesterday (copy attached) is fine.
Invites and Registration:
Govt House wants us (me) to issue invitations. All guests coming to the event must register using
the Govt House online registration system. They have provided information, including the link to
their online registration system, for our invitations.
Meeting with Their Excellencies
Just prior to the start of the event at 5.20 pm, there is an opportunity for two or three guests to
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meet privately as a small group with their Excellencies. We need to nominate someone and
provide bios - perhaps the captain and the coach?
Information:
We need to provide names and bios, plus background information to Govt House for inclusion in
their briefings for their Excellencies by Friday 27 Sep 19.
My planned way forward:

· Draft MINSUB to MINDEF on Reception and their Excellencies attendance at the Disher Cup
by COB 3 Sep 19. Fwd to BRIG Creagh for clearance and forward to CJC.

· Confirm the names of the two rowing Australia representatives (BRIG Creagh to fwd).
· Issue invitations by email, as per the attached list, by COB Tue 3 Sep 19.
· Confirm name of Team representatives to meet with their Excellencies prior to the

reception (BRIG Creagh to nominate).
· Confirm name of Team representative to respond to the GG with a short vote of thanks and

presentation (BRIG Creagh to nominate).
· Continue to liaise with Govt House on the detail for the reception, including providing the

requested bios and briefing materials for the Govt House Brief.
· Continue to liaise with Govt House on the detail for their Excellencies attendance at the

Disher Cup event.
Regards
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From:
To: CJC-corro
Cc:  Creagh, Alison BRIG; 
Subject: MINSUB for Governor-General Reception for the ADF"s Kings Cup Team and  [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 5 September 2019 2:29:24 PM
Attachments: 190905 - MINSUB - Governor-General Reception for ADF Kings Cup Team and docx

UNOFFICIAL

Good Afternoon,
As requested by CJC, please find enclosed a MINSUB for Governor-General’s Reception for the
ADF's Kings Cup Team and 
Regards
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3
UNCLASSIFIED  

Background:

On 11 October 2019, the Governor-General will host a reception at Government House, Canberra, to 
acknowledge the efforts of the Australian Defence Force King’s Cup Rowing Team.
The team competed in the Henley Royal Regatta 2019 in the United Kingdom during the period 5-7 July 2019, 
and were eliminated in the semi-final.
The Henley Royal Regatta 2019 marked the centenary of the Royal Henley Peace Regatta 1919, which 
was conducted as part of repatriation activities undertaken at the end of the First World War. 
The Australian Imperial Force Number 1 crew won the King’s Cup in 1919.
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5. At ref. B, the release of personnel from the ADF King’s Cup Team was requested to 

Service Chiefs by CJC. Individual personnel should confirm their release with their CoC 

using ref. A and this instruction as supporting evidence.  

 

6. The full list of personnel required for this activity is included in annex B. All 

personnel are to confirm their attendance at this activity to MIDN Page on receipt of this 

instruction. 

 

7. The following appointments apply for this activity: 

 

a.  Officer Scheduling Activity (OSA) and Supervising Officer – BRIG A Creagh (Team 

Manager) 

 

b. Officer Conducting Activity (OCA) –  (Assistant Team Manager) 

 

c. OIC Governor-General’s Reception –  (Project Support Officer) 

Travel arrangements 
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ANNEX A TO 
BN9326840 

SEP 19 
 

SCHEDULE OF EVENTS 
 
Time Event 

Friday 11 Oct 19 
NLT 1500 Arrive in Canberra 

NLT 1715 Arrive at Government House 

1730-1830 Governor-General’s Reception 

On completion Nil further commitments 

25

Defence FOI 133/24/25 
Document 6

s22





UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
7 

ANNEX C TO 
BN9326840 

SEP 19 
 

ORDERS OF DRESS 
 

• ADF King’s Cup Formal Uniform 

o Blazer 

o Necktie / scarf 

o Shirt 

o Beige trousers / skirt 

o RM Williams boots / black court shoes or black ballet flats 

o Black Socks 

o Black Belt 

• Australian Racing Uniform 

o 776BC Zootie 

o Black shorts / track suit pants 

o Trainers 

o White socks 

o ADF King’s T-shirt 

o ADF cap 

o Zhik cold weather gear (Coxes) 

o 776BC Unisex jacket 

o Sunglasses 

o Waterbottle 

o 776BC Black sports bag 

25
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IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence.
Unauthorised communication and dealing with the information in the email may be a
serious criminal offence. If you have received this email in error, you are requested to
contact the sender and delete the email immediately.
 
 
 
IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, may contain 
information that is deemed
confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or other 
privilege. If you
are not the intended recipient of this message, you must not review, 
copy, disseminate or
disclose its contents to any other party or take action in reliance of 
any material 
contained within. If you have received this message in error, please 
notify the sender
immediately by return email informing them of the mistake and delete all 
copies of the 
message from your computer system.
 

 
 
 
IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, may contain information 
that is deemed
confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or other 
privilege. If you
are not the intended recipient of this message, you must not review, copy, 
disseminate or
disclose its contents to any other party or take action in reliance of any 
material 
contained within. If you have received this message in error, please notify 
the sender
immediately by return email informing them of the mistake and delete all 
copies of the 
message from your computer system.
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From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: 20191011 - King"s Cup Reception [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Wednesday, 28 August 2019 3:17:24 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg

Hey
Thanks for the chat earlier today. As mentioned here is all the information to assist you with your
preparations and some stuff we need from you in order to brief the Governor-General in the
lead up to the event.
Event format
The event will take place on Friday 11 October from 5:30 pm – 6:30 pm at Government House,
Canberra. The dress code for the event will be; Team uniform, Lounge Suit for men, Day wear for
Women and General Duty Service Dress for any military members.
As discussed we are keen to keep the event small and informal to allow Their Excellencies plenty
of time to move around during the event and meet with as many guests as possible.
In terms of format I was thinking

· Governor-General makes informal remarks
· Somebody from Kings Cup (perhaps the Captain?) to respond with a short vote of thanks
· King’s Cup representative to invite GG to present the medallions (we can tic-tac on the best

way to do this closer to the date)
· GG to present medallions
· Group photo of GG / Mrs Hurley and team
· Governor-General and Mrs Hurley to meet with guests over refreshments

Does that sound okay to you? As discussed it will be all stand-up and we’ll aim to do the event
outside on the terrace (fingers crossed for a lovely spring afternoon!).
Invitations/Guest list
As discussed on the phone we will require all guests coming to the event register using our
online registration system. If you could please facilitate invitations and request that all guests
RSVP using the below link no later than Friday 27 September that would be hugely appreciated.

Meeting with Their Excellencies
Prior to the formalities there is an opportunity for two or three guests to meet privately as a
small group with Their Excellencies just prior to the start of the event at 5.20 pm. I’d be grateful
if you could confirm who will participate in this short meeting, perhaps the captain and the
coach? When you decide if you could please provide a photograph and a short bio (~100 words)
of each participant that would be hugely appreciated.
Briefing
As mentioned on the phone we would be grateful for some background information from you to
assist me with briefing The Governor-General and Mrs Hurley. Could you please send through
some background briefing on the Kings Cup, including any key initiatives or achievements you
would like to highlight. If you can also please list all the team members that would be amazing.
The Governor-General’s Speechwriter, , will also use this content to prepare
the Governor-Generals remarks for the event. I will also pass your details onto  who may be
in touch with you directly if need be.
In the briefing if you could also please provide a short bio (~100 words) and a photo of this
person who will deliver the vote of thanks as I’ll need to include that in my brief for the
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From:
To: Creagh, Alison BRIG; McDonald, Warren AIRMSHL
Cc:
Subject: GG King"s Cup Reception Update #1 [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 29 August 2019 11:52:55 AM
Attachments: Updated Reception List.xlsx

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

· Draft MINSUB to MINDEF on Reception and 

· 

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
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